CITY OF RAPID CITY

RAPID CITY, SOUTH DAKOTA 57701-2724

Office of the Mayor
300 6th Street
605-394-4110
E-mail: mayorsoffice@rcgov.org

MEMORANDUM

TO: Legal & Finance Committee
FROM: Mayor Steve Allender 6?&’
DATE: February 2, 2022

SUBJECT: Appointments to the Downtown BID Board

PURPOSE:

Please confirm the reappointments of Dan Tribby, Jerry Schmidt, and Todd Hollan to the
Downtown Business Improvement District (BID) Board for terms of two years. See details
of appointment below.

Name Position Expiration Zone Voting
Dan Tribby Board Member  2/01/2024 Zone 1 voting
Jerry Schmidt Board Member  2/01/2024 Zone 2 voting
Todd Hollan Board Member  2/01/2024 Zone 1 voting

COMMITTEE MEMBERSHIP
Following is the current committee membership. Affected terms have been italicized.

Name Position Expiration Zone Voting
Dan Tribby Board Member  2/01/2022 Zone 1 voting
Jerry Schmidt Board Member  2/01/2022 Zone 2 voting
Todd Hollan Board Member  2/01/2022 Zone 1 voting
Nick Patton Board Member  2/01/2023 Zone 1 voting
Rick Denherder Board Member 2/01/2023 Zone 2 voting
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